Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 1:55 PM

To: '‘Kiernan, James'

Subject: RE: RO256 (Chevron 9-1740, 6550 Moraga, Oakland) Status
Hi James,

I have been looking at this site; however, it seems like everything takes longer than | would expect here. Unfortunately
for this site, | think it would benefit from an additional groundwater sampling event this time. Groundwater
concentrations have been fluctuating just enough to be less than clear cut. So please proceed with the monitoring this
time.

(Gee - Seems like you’re always headed off on vacation ©; enjoy the break!).

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 1:27 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO256 (Chevron 9-1740, 6550 Moraga, Oakland) Status

Hi Mark,

Sorry to bombard you with e-mails today, but going on vacation at the end of the week so wanted to tie a
few things up.

Regarding this site, as requested in your 9/27/10 letter we had submitted a letter report on the
preferential pathway to Shepherd Creek issue on 12/10/10. | was curious if there was any update
regarding review of this document. Reason | ask is the next GWM event at the site is scheduled for 3/7.
The site has already been reduced to an annual frequency but since the pathway evaluation appeared to
be the last item prior to consideration of closure perhaps a GWM suspension is in order? If you could
please let me know the review status and, if not yet, if a temporary suspension would be acceptable to
ACEH | would appreciate it. Thanks.

Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Office: (916) 889-8917



Cell: (916) 919-6759

Fax: (916) 889-8999

E-mail: jkiernan@craworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You
are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is
strictly prohibited. Thank you.



